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Addendum to RFP 

RFP NUMBER: RFP 23-077/MR 

RFP TITLE: Controlled Building Access System for Jefferson County 

RFP DUE BY: 11:00 am CT, Wednesday, February 21, 2024 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

ISSUED (DATE): February 23, 2024 

To RFP Respondent:  This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration 
by you as a Respondent in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County 
deems all sealed qualifications to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the 
entire RFP Specifications Package – including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt 
of this present Addendum by a Respondent should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part 
of the Respondent’s sealed RFP response submission. If the RFP response submission has 
already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Respondent should 
return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP 
Number, and RFP Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 

Reason for Issuance of this Addendum: 
1. Revised Cost Proposal Form
2. Vendor Questions
3. Bids due date extension. Bids due by 11:00 am CT, Wednesday March 13, 2024.

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present 
RFP matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Respondent: 

ATTEST: 
Authorized Signature (Respondent) 

Witness 
Title of Person Signing Above 

Witness 
Typed Name of Business or Individual 

Approved by ____   Date:  _________ 
Address 
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COST PROPOSAL FORM: 

Using this form, each Proposer must state its proposed charges.  Each Proposer’s charges must include the 
entire cost of providing the services identified in this RFP. 

Cost/Fee Proposals may be submitted in any form(s).  Cost will be a factor in the County’s selection process. 

Total Cost per specifications for existing entry doors 
and keypads 

$ 

Cost for each additional entry door added $ 

Cost for each additional keypad added $ 

Cost for each additional controller added $ 

Name of Proposer: 

Signature: 

Title: 

REQUIRED FORM 
Proposer:  
Please complete this form and 
include with proposal submission. 
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1. Question: How many different locations have access control panels for this upgrade?

Answer: 26

2. Question: Can we set a site visit to see each panel location?

Answer: We can schedule a site visit for the panel in the Courthouse located at 1149
Pearl Street, Beaumont, Texas 77701.  The panels are the same at each site.

3. Question: 1123 employees in 41 Departments – How many different access levels
currently?

Answer: 71

4. Question: How many groups do you have to transfer from your old system to the new?

Answer: See question 3.

5. Question: Will you be wanting additional groups in your new system?

Answer: Yes

6. Question: What brand/version is your HR Database?

Answer: MAXxess Systems Inc.

7. Question: Confirm your Video Management System is Digital Watchdog.

Answer: Yes.

8. Question: Do you currently have any access control alarm integration with your Video
Management System?

Answer: No

9. Question: Will you want your new system to integrate with your VMS? (Automatic
camera call up with a door alarm so you can see the cause of the alarm in your access
control interface)

Answer: Not at this time.

10. Question: Will you want any other types of credentials (other than your current access
cards) to work on your new system? (cell phones, key fobs, finger print… etc)?

Answer: Cell phones.
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11. Question: How many people will need to be trained on the new system? IT Level, Admin
Level, Law enforcement, HR End Users, Any Others?

Answer: IT Level – 2, HR Level - 4

12. Question: After the initial onsite training, is online/Teams training an option for you?

Answer: Yes

13. Question: Can you provide a copy of the pre bid sign in sheet?

Answer: The pre bid sign in sheet is attached as attachment A.

14. Question: Do you have a security vendor who is currently supporting your system?  If so,
who?

Answer: No.

15. Question: For the door upgrade unit pricing, can you provide a list of the doors and their
locations?

Answer: We do not have a definite list at this time.

16. Question: Will you want an extended warranty or service agreement in your proposal?

Answer: You can include this as an option.

17. Question: Will there be an opportunity to present our solution to you in person?

Answer: See section 7.4 Evaluation Process.

18. Question: Do you want new panel hardware or repurpose the existing panel hardware,
with new software?

Answer: We want all existing hardware to be utilized if possible.

19. Question: What system would you like bid?

Answer: This is an RFP and we need the expertise of the bidder on the system that will
meet our needs.

20. Question: Since we would only be replacing existing card read readers and control
boards, Would it possible to waive the historic work history mandate?
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Answer:   All work on historical buildings must be approved by the Texas Historic 
Commission. 

21. Question: How many buildings with access readers?

Answer: Attachment B is the original equipment list we purchased.  We have added
approximately 5 locations.  Please note this is just an estimate of how many additions
were added to the original system.

22. Question: What is the manufacture of the current access control system.

Answer: Schlage

23. Question: Keypad request.
a. 1. Is this a Keypad/Reader Combo?
b. 2. How many other readers at the locations with the keypad reader?

Answer: 1. No. 
2. Two.
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